Republic of the Philippines S o ),
Department of Education R e ((a
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula I RF
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE e

Division Memorandum
No. 77K ,s.2020
To: Public Schools District Supervisors

Public Elementary School Heads (SY 2020-2021 SBFP Beneficiary Schools)
SBFP Feeding Coordinators
School Health Personnel

All Others Concerned

From:

Subject: Virtual Orientation on the School-Based Feeding Program (SBFP)
Operational Guidelines SY 2020-2021

Date: October 1, 2020

Pursuant to DepEd Order No. 23, s. 2020 Guidelines on the Implementation of the
School-Based Feeding Program for SY 2020-2021 and DepEd Order No. 22, s. 2020
Additional Provisions and Amendments to DepEd Order No. 36, 5.2019, the Schools
Governance and Operations Division (SGOD) through the School Health Section is committed
to implement the Schools-Based Feeding Program (SBFP)- Nutritious Food Product and Milk
Component this SY 2020-2021 amidst the challenges brought by the COVID-19 pandemic to
provide assistance in the nourishment of the learners in need.

Relative to the above statement, the School Health Section will conduct a virtual
orientation on the implementation of the program on October 13, 2020 at 1PM streamed via
Facebook live at Hns ZamboNorte facebook group. Public Schools District Supervisors,
School Health Personnel, 489 School Heads with their Feeding Coordinators are required to be
a member of the FB group by accessing this link prior to the conduct of the activity to be able
to view the webinar:

Participants are required to register during the webinar through a link to be pinned on
the FB comment box for attendance.

- Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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